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  Should biditems 13 and 22 be changed to Deep Beam Bridge Railing including posts and anchor bolts?Which posts should 
  be used?  The existing bridge has type 2 posts.  The repair details on sheets 9 and 10 show using type 1 posts.Could you 

verify the other guardrail biditems?  They don't match the existing types of guardrail and anchor assemblies currently installed at 
    the bridge sites.Should biditems be added for guardrail removed and anchor assemblies removed?  MIA-75 - As per the 

permitted lane closure chart, the concrete barrier will need to be installed at night.  After this is complete, are we permitted to 
 work during the day behind the concrete barriers? 
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  Can the existing concrete barrier on the bridges be reused for this project on item 614 - Portable Concrete Barrier?How is the 
  existing concrete barrier to be disposed of when this project is complete? 
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


